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July 23, 2012 
 
 
Tom R. Valaitis, P.E. 
V3 Companies of Illinois Ltd 
7325 Janes Avenue 
Woodridge, Illinois  60517 
 
RE: NOTICE TO PROCEED 

Supplement #3 – Additional Engineering Services 143rd St. & LaGrange Road 
 
Dear Mr. Valaitis: 
 
This notification is to inform you that the Village of Orland Park has accepted and signed the proposal dated 
June 13, 2012 for additional engineering services at 143rd Street and LaGrange Road.   
 
Purchase order #12-000016 (revised PO # in our new system) has been increased $68,149.83.  
 
Please attach this to the original 143rd & LaGrange Rd. Improvement Construction Oversight Agreement 
dated February 18, 2009.   
 
If you have any questions, please call me at 708-403-6173. 
 
         

 
Sincerely, 

       Denise Domalewski 
       Contract Administrator 
 
cc: John Ingram 
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